

# Meredith Roubion

## REGISTERED NURSE

(832) 808-2892 📞

meredithroubion@yahoo.com ✉

Houston, Texas 🌐

### EDUCATION

Bachelor of Science in Nursing  
The University of Texas  
Health Science Center  
Houston, Texas  
2013

Certificate of Vocational Nursing  
San Jacinto College  
Houston, Texas  
2011

### LICENSE & CERTIFICATIONS

RN  
Registered Nurse  
Texas Board of Nursing  
License #836972  
Expires 10/2023

BLS  
Basic Life Support  
American Heart Association  
Expires 10/2022

CMSRN  
Certified Medical-Surgical  
Registered Nurse  
Expires 5/2022

IV Therapy  
Infusion Knowledge  
Expires 11/2024

### PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Certified Medical-Surgical Registered Nurse eagerly seeking to join your team as an RN. Consistently recognized by patients and family members for compassionate bedside manner and outstanding customer service skills. 10+ years of nursing experience including Medical-Surgical, Medical Telemetry, Home Health, Oncology, and Travel/Contract Nursing. Reliable, flexible, and dedicated to providing safe and quality patient-centered health care.

### EXPERIENCE

RECEPTIONIST Lamborghini/McLaren/Rolls-Royce   Houston, Texas	December 2021 – present
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Tomball Regional Home Health   Tomball, Texas	October 2021 – December 2021
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Elara Caring   Stafford, Texas	November 2020 – January 2021
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Denson Home Health   Webster, Texas	April 2020 – November 2020
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Living Hope Home Healthcare   Houston, Texas	February 2020 – April 2020
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Senior Allegiance Home Care   Houston, Texas	May 2018 – November 2019
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Centura Health   Denver, Colorado	December 2017 – February 2018
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) Bryan Medical Center   Lincoln, Nebraska	June 2017 – August 2017
REGISTERED NURSE (RN) The University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center   Houston, Texas	June 2013 – May 2017

### SKILLS

- EPIC
- Skilled Assessment
- Wound Care
- IV Therapy
- Labs/Bloodwork
- Medication Management
- Patient/Family Education
- Effective Communication
- WellSky
- Homecare Homebase
- OASIS